

DRAFT Agenda  
Meeting #32 Moab Area Watershed Partnership  
The Grand Center  
Wednesday, January 15, 2013  
**8:30 AM– 10:30 AM**

8:30-8:35	<b>Introductions (as necessary)</b>
8:35-8:40	<b>Review Agenda and Minutes:</b>
8:40-8:50	<b>Letter of support for USFS Spring Development Projects.</b> Some members MAWP had some issues with the first draft. Arne has adjusted letter accordingly. Hopefully we can approve the letter at this meeting.
8:50-9:00	<b>Volunteer Monitoring in Castle and Spanish Valley.</b> Arne will provide an overview of the 2014 volunteer monitoring efforts.
9:00-9:10	<b>Timeline for Project Funding in 2014.</b> Mike Allred and Arne will inform the MAWP on the timelines associated with NPS and 319 project funding for 2014 and other funding opportunities.
9:10-9:20	<b>The Watershed Management Plan: Section 2:</b> Section 2.1.1-2.1.3 Overview, location, and topography: Update by Jan Curtis-Tollestrup Approval of Section 2.2 Hydrology <b>DONE</b> Section 2.3 Land Cover: Update by Arne, USFS, and BLM Section 2.4 Climate: <b>DONE</b> Section 2.5 Geology, Soils and Geomorphology: Update by Mike Allred Approval of Section 2.6 Wildlife <b>DONE</b> Section 2.7 Demographics <b>DONE</b> Section 2.8 Land Use and Development Trends Update by Chris Baird Section 2.9 Water Rights and Owners Update by Chris Baird Section 2.10 Historical Uses: Update by Chris Baird & Slate Stewart
9:20-9:30	<b>Section 3</b> Update by Arne Hultquist and <b>This section should be ready for approval!</b>
9:30-10:25	<b>Section 4 and Possible Projects.</b> I have left almost an hour for this discussion. What we need in section 4 is a way to prioritize our concerns. We also need to determine how we will rank projects for funding. This would also be a good place discuss possible projects. We have a draft document for evaluating projects and I will bring that to the meeting.
10:25-10:30	<b>Adjournment:</b>